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April 25, 1940

e G ' RllON

Dear Mr. Allen:

How about the pictures that were taken of the

Indiana-Kansas game? Are they going to be available for dis-
I certainly would like to have the use of

I notice they have signed Mr. Iba to conduact this;
I had hoped that you would be down this year.,

Will you please send me the complete data on the
fouls for both the western play-off and the finals at Kansas City.
This material would be of great value to me and I would like tTO

have it within the next five days, if possible.,

I am still showing everyone my watch and 1 am
very thankful to you and all others concerned for this gifv.

‘Kindﬂ;* regg I‘d{,

di W S0 CABYY,

JWS .M




